From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 12/16/2011 7:57:04 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Opt out

Hi

Thanks. Yeah, that seems to be the case
Marzia

On Dec 16, 2011, at 12:38 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Tom spoke to Pres Peevey. We are going to go for analog. We are going to
support analog in comments Monday.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 11:56 AM

To: 'Zafar, Marzia' <marzia.zalarcpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: opt out

| heard the final won't come out until Feb, and that it's going to be cheaper than the PD ($10/mo) and
analog.
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